

From: [Gullion, Keith](#)
To: [Jae Lim](#)
Subject: Re: SES-REG-20180621-01576; Call Sign: E180935
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 11:12:57 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Thank you for your help!

Sent from my iPhone

Keith Gullion

Network Operations Technician
Easton Utilities | www.eastonutilities.com
201 N. Washington St. | Easton, MD 21601
Office: 410-763-9421
kgullion@eucmail.com



On Jul 27, 2020, at 11:04 AM, Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> wrote:

Thanks for this confirmation.

I will add those PntComms.

From: Gullion, Keith <kgullion@eucmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180621-01576; Call Sign: E180935

Hey Jae,

1. The SarArc for Antennas 2-4, 5-7, 6, and 8 (2nd screenshot) will be changed to 4W-148W for 5 degree elevation. **Yes. Please make the change.**
3. You must answer "yes" for drug certification or must provide explanation. **Please change the answer to Yes.**

Could you also make sure that these points of communication are registered? The ones highlighted in red I didn't see in the report.

AMC-11	131 (Could this be the 130.90)
Galaxy 23	121
SES-11	105
Galaxy 14	125
SES-1	101
Galaxy 17	91
SES-3	103
Galaxy 15	133

Galaxy 18	123
Galaxy 28	89
Galaxy 13	127
AMC 10	135

Thanks,
Keith

Keith Gullion

Network Operations Technician
Easton Utilities | www.eastonutilities.com
201 N. Washington St. | Easton, MD 21601
Office: 410-763-9421
kgullion@eucmail.com



From: Jae Lim [<mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:49 AM
To: Gullion, Keith
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180621-01576; Call Sign: E180935

Hi Keith,

Thanks for this reply.

1. Yes, 4-148W gives you access to your satellites and increases elevation from 4.8 and -1 degree (not possible) to 5.2 and 5.3 degrees. Though 5 degree elevation is not required for receive-only C-band antenna, we have been asking for 5 degrees. -1 degree elevation is not possible.
2. Thanks for this confirmation.
3. You must answer "Yes" for Drug Certification or must provide a supplemental document explaining this. Please see below.

<image001.png>

Jae Lim

From: Gullion, Keith <kgullion@eucmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180621-01576; Call Sign: E180935

Good morning Jae,

Hope all is well with you. My name is Keith Gullion and I am the Headend Technician at Easton Utilities. I want to answer your questions below. First, is this the reply for the email that I sent to IBFSINFO@fcc.gov? Please see attached.

I'm not quite sure I understand some of the questions, before I confirm could I get an explanation for the 3 statements below?

1. The SarArc for Antennas 2-4, 5-7, 6, and 8 (2nd screenshot) will be changed to 4W-148W for 5 degree elevation. **Is this from your findings?**

2. AMC-10@135W is deorbited and is no longer available. I can add the Permitted list for you. **Confirmed we are no longer using this satellite.**
3. You must answer “yes” for drug certification or must provide explanation. **I don’t understand what the question is for?**

Thanks,

Keith Gullion
Network Operations Technician
Easton Utilities

Keith Gullion

Network Operations Technician
Easton Utilities | www.eastonutilities.com
201 N. Washington St. | Easton, MD 21601
Office: 410-763-9421
kgullion@eucmail.com



From: Jae Lim [<mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:06 PM
To: Book, Ted
Subject: SES-REG-20180621-01576; Call Sign: E180935
Importance: High

Hi Mr. Ted L Book JR,

I hope all is well with you and your family.
It is very important to get back to me as soon as possible today.
Please confirm the following:

4. The SarArc for Antennas 2-4, 5-7, 6, and 8 (2nd screenshot) will be changed to 4W-148W for 5 degree elevation.
5. AMC-10@135W is deorbited and is no longer available. I can add the Permitted list for you.
6. You must answer “yes” for drug certification or must provide explanation.

Thanks.

<image002.png>

<image003.png>

Jae Lim
FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899